
 
 

 

DATE: June 12, 2024 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Accept Donation of a Plotter from Ward-Young Architects for the 

Engineering Product Innovation and Design Program at Truckee High 

School 

 

PRESENTED BY: Mr. Rob Koster, Director of Facilities, and Maintenance and Operations 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

Accept the donation of a plotter from Ward-Young Architects for the Engineering Product 

Innovation and Design Program at Truckee High School. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

Ward-Young Architects is donating a used HP DesignJet T830 multi-function 36” plotter 

to support the Truckee High School engineering product innovation and design program. 

The students will use it to bring graphics for snowboards, skateboards, and surfboards. The 

students will be printing technical drawings from fusion 360. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: Plotter valued at $5,381.24 - Ward-Young Architects 

 

 

PREPARED BY: Rose Green for Rob Koster, Director of Facilities, Maintenance and 

Operations 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment: Donation Form 


